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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
11 Laurier St.,/11, rue Laurier
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Shared Systems Division (XL)/Division des systèmes 
partagés (XL)
Terrasses de la Chaudière
4th Floor, 10 Wellington Street
4th etage, 10, rue Wellington
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT.

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet OMS Modernization Project

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
21120-206246/C
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
21120-20-3266246
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$XL-165-40231
File No. - N° de dossier
005im.21120-206246

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Conn-Harbinson, Margo
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(613) 858-8108 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

005im
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2022-03-23
Date 
014
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2022-03-31

Eastern Daylight Saving Time EDT
Heure Avancée de l'Est HAE
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This amendment 014 is raised to modify the solicitation and provide answers to questions received from 
bidders: 
 
MODIFICATIONS: 
 
The Solicitation Amendment is issued: 
 
A) To amend the resulting contract clauses. 
 
B) To respond to questions regarding the Bid Solicitation. 
 
 
A) AT PART 7 – RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES 

 
At 7.9 Payment 
 
Modify New Paragraph (j) as follows: 

 
(j) Price Adjustment – Software Licenses and Maintenance and Support Services 
 

Price Adjustment for Subscription Licenses, Perpetual Term Licenses and Maintenance and 
Support for Perpetual Term Licenses: Prices for the Subscription Licenses, Perpetual Term 
Licenses and Maintenance and Support for Perpetual Licenses, as detailed in the Contract at 
Annex C – Basis of Payment, are subject to upward or downward adjustment to reflect inflation 
starting on Option Year 1.  The adjustment will be made every year there after.  The adjustment will 
be equal to lesser of the contract price identified by the Contractor or a 3% increase in addition 
to the Informatics Professional Services Price Index, Annual – Table (18-10-0138-01) 
(https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/tv.action?pid=1810013801) - Software and software 
licensing for January of that year over the same Index for the previous January, as published by 
Statistics Canada for the previous year. 

 
 
B)  QUESTIONS: 
 
The following questions were received from bidders.  To ensure consistency and quality of information provided to 
Bidders, significant enquiries received and the replies to such enquiries will be provided simultaneously to all Bidders 
to whom the bid solicitation has been sent. 
 
 

Q.163: For Mandatory criteria M3: To ensure that the down selected proponents have the relevant experience in 
 offender management, would Canada please confirm the requirement in M3 is to be satisfied within an 
 offender management system and/or correctional services context? 

A.163: M3 requires that the solution maintenance experience be for a mission-critical system, but it does not require 
 the experience to be in a corrections environment or specifically for an offender management system. 
 However, as outlined in R3, additional points are awarded in the rated criteria for experience in a corrections 
 environment. 

 
Q.164: For Mandatory criteria M19: Would Canada please confirm that Canada is looking for a COTS product, with 
 field-proven operational history, specifically developed for offender management systems? 

A.164: Canada is looking for a set of offender management business capabilities to be satisfied through a COTS 
 product. While some capabilities are specific to a corrections environment, others can be commonly found in 
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 other settings, such as hospitals. The COTS product does not have to be specifically developed for offender 
 management, but must satisfy all mandatory requirements. 

 

Q.165: Professional Services Rate Card:  Given Amendment 13, is it Canada’s intent for vendors to leave blank the 
 rate input for all option years for professional services, so that Canada will evaluate all option years at a flat 
 2% increase per year for evaluation purposes? 

A.165: Correct. 

 

Q.166: Amendment 13 regarding professional services rate card: given the amendments by Canada on the rate 
 card, we ask Canada clarify the following question: if a bidder submits a blank price or a $0.00 price for any 
 option year rates on professional services, please confirm that the bidder will not be disqualified – in other 
 words, please confirm that a blank or $0.00 bid will still allow that bidder to be eligible for option year 
 extensions, should Canada wish to extend services and exercise the options available to Canada. 

A.166: Submitting a blank or $0.00 price for the option year rates on professional services is acceptable and will not 
 result in bidder disqualification. 

 

Q.167: Amendment 13 Canada inserts at 7.9 (j) a new clause regarding price adjustment for software licensing, in 
particular, this sentence:  

The adjustment will be equal **to lesser of** a 3% increase in addition to the Informatics Professional 
Services Price Index, Annual – Table (18-10-0138-01) 
(https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/tv.action?pid=1810013801) - Software and software licensing for 
January of that year over the same Index for the previous January, as published by Statistics Canada for the 
previous year. 

 

We note that Canada states “lesser of”, however, Canada has only stated 1 comparison option, which is 
Table (18-10-0138-01) for Software licensing + an additional 3%.  We note that Canada did not state what is 
the other item to which “lesser of” is being compared against.  We ask that Canada confirm what is Table 
(18-10-0138-01) +3% being compared to when Canada states “lesser of”. 

A.167: See Modifications Section above. New Articles 7.9 (j) has been amended as A. 1) in the Modifications 
 Section. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 


